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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Belair Stables are located on the eastern side of 
Belair Drive, approximately 1000 feet northeast of Belair 
Mansion circa 1742, the home of Maryland Colonial governors.

The approximate ground coverage of the stables is 8810 
square feet. The property is 2 acres, or 71,294 square feet.

The present stables were constructed by Mr. Woodward, 
sometime around the turn of this century, to house his racing 
horses and coach team. Horses such as Gallant Fox, Nashua, and 
Omaha were stabled within the structure.

The original and present appearance of the structure is a 
11 U" shaped plan, with the open end, which leads into pastures. 
The structure was constructed in two stages, the first section 
being the bottom of the "U". This section is wall bearing, 
constructed of local dark-brown sandstone 24 inches thick, laid 
in ashlar courses of random pattern on a foundation of the same 
material. Each side of the bottom of the "U" flanks a center 
arch, the focal point of the structure, and leads into the 
exercise yard. The entire structure has a hip roof, of green 
slate, with dormers on both sides of the arch. The wooden 
windows and sills possess diamond patterned muntin bars and a 
Sandstone jack arch at the window heads.

The sides that flank the arch, which comprise the bottom 
of the "U", housed the stable master's quarters and tack room 
on the right, and at the left the carriage house and feed 
rooms. *

The second stage of construction was the right and left 
legs of the "U", which contained the stables and box stalls. 
These wings are constructed of brick bearing walls, with 
matching slate roofs. Earth floors are within the stables and 
paving brick is outside the stalls, in the corridor between 
the exterior wall and the stalls. The ceilings are constructed 
of a beaded ceiling board 4" wide nailed to the bottom side of 
the roof joist.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

* The importance of Belair Stables is in its association 
with thoroughbred horse racing and breeding at Belair Estate. 
Belair Estate is recognized as being the only one of the great 
colonial estates where breeding for the Course was carried on 
through three centuries. v 

<* S
Mr. William Woodward, noted in racing circles, and chair­ 

man of the Jockey Club (1916) built the present stables, 
around the turn of this century*^ The Stable housed foals 
which later became famous race horses, including two winners 
of the Triple Crown: Gallant Fox and Omaha. /

The present stable was actively used until 1955. It was 
acquired by the City of Bowie in 1969 for the purpose of es­ 
tablishing a racing museum and library. The city is restoring 
the stables and placing trophies and memorabilia of the horses 
in the stalls.
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[Harrison, Fairfax] . The Be lair Stud 1747-1761. Richmond,
Virginia: Old Dominion Press, 1929.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­ 
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 
in the National Register and certify that it has been 
evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set 
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 
level of significance of this nomination is:
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